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ROSS Linda * DEQ

From: YELLESETTY Leela
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 11:26 AM
To: SVETKOVICH Christine; ADAMS Diana; SEVEN Jenni
Subject: RE: Stormwater file Destruction form  #4 

Approved. Thanks! 
 
From: SVETKOVICH Christine  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 10:31 AM 
To: ADAMS Diana ; SEVEN Jenni ; YELLESETTY Leela  
Subject: RE: Stormwater file Destruction form #4  
 
Many thanks Diana! I approve the destruction of the records. 
Christine  
 
 
From: ADAMS Diana <ADAMS.Diana@deq.state.or.us>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:34 PM 
To: SEVEN Jenni <SEVEN.Jenni@deq.state.or.us>; SVETKOVICH Christine <SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us>; 
YELLESETTY Leela <YELLESETTY.Leela@deq.state.or.us> 
Subject: Stormwater file Destruction form #4  
 
Christine and Jenni,  
 
Here is box number 4 to destroy of 1200-C files that met retention.  
 
 
Diana Adams 
Northwest Region Water Quality program support 
700 NE Multnomah St Suite 600 
Portland, OR 97232 
503-229-5552 
Adams.diana@deq.state.or.us 
 
 
 


